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6th Pebruary, 1953.
Dear Professce Dinger,

Thank you for your letter of the 3lst January snd far the reprint of
the psper "On the induetion of Vi-antigen formstion in s strain of salponella
Yrvhl free of Vi-entigen® by Hang L. Boqy end Hendrik L. Wolf.

I remenber very well the pleasant correspondence we had during 1949
on the work irx, uemnammmmmtﬂuhnndlmmuhvwmh
$0 send you the phuge preparetions you have asked for. Unfortunately, I do
not fesl justified in doing so for two ressons.

Firetly, you may remember that the standardised phage preparations
for the typing of typholid and peratyphoid-B beeilld have been prepared for
the specific purposes of the International Schems based o the suggesticns
for the stendardisation of this procedure which I published Jointly with
J. Craigie in the Lencet, 1947, ), 823. This Schewe is now operating in 28
countries and the demand for these reagents is very congiderables. The standard
phege preparstions were made in quantities caleulated to satiasfy the require-
monts of the Netional Reference Laberstories throughout the warld for zany
yours, and it is necessary therefore to exsreise the utmost economy in their
use. I see from my files that I wrote to you on the 12th Jenuery, 1949, as
follows: "“However, you will see from the attached cofy of the Recceomendations
of the Conmittes for ¥nteriec Phage Typing sdopted at Copenhagen in 1947, that
it wes sgrwed that, when necessary, the letional Reference laboratory in each
country should act as the distributing centre for the standerd phage preparations
snd reference type strains. I am sure you will appreciate that I am bound by
this sgreement and I would he departing fram it 4f I were to surtly typing
material direct to o lsbaratory situated in a country where s dational
Reference Leboratoary is functioning.®

R evertheless, I would perhsra have made gn oxception end asked Lr.
Schaltens to let you have the phages, if I were canvinced of the resl
necessity for using these remgents in "greater quantity”, ss you have gtrted
in your letter., Heving resd the peper by Boqy and Wolff very oarefully I am
aorr{.to say that these valusble resgents, which ere not eagy to mske, would
not put to the best use 1f they .were emplaved om e lerge scels for the
testing of variants of Saim . tvphi of ths lkind described in that paper. Anyone
acquainted with the pest histary of the variations that heve been obeerved in
ediatyphl, perticulsrly in strain H 901, (aee for exarple Journsl of Hygiene,
1951, 42 on pages 94-95), will refuse to sccept the experiments by Bogy snd



Wolff aa evidence of genetic transduction of Vi untigen.
4 few criticisms of the psper are a3 follows:

On page 186 Boay and Wolff state thet the agslutination tests were
carried out by slide agglutination; the pitfalls of this crude technique
are well knom. In Tables 1 and 2 there is no avidence to show that the
suthors did in fact demonstrate the typhoid Vi antigen in the veriants
4 and B, It ic not stated how the sera or the suspensions were prepared;
there is no indicatien of the H, O and Vi antibody content of the sera
that were absorbed; there are no cantrols to show the relative sengitivity
of the suspensions te O-sgglutinins, or to solutions of NaCl, or to normal
serun proteins, IY 1s evident fram ithe two tables that ths authors are not
fapilisr with the method of antigenie analysis.

I very wuch regret I have to be so ecritical, but the paper calls for
criticism, if only for the reason that it may lead sstray other warkers
who have little experlence of the emsentisl techniques requirec in sound
cntigenic analysis of bseteris.

In these circumstances you will appreciate why I do not feel justified
in sending the sct of becteriophage prepsratiuns. If your sssistants succeed
in 1solating o number of varlants that satisfy sll serologicel tests and, at
the finsl stage, require testing by means of the stendsrdized bacteriophage
preparstions, I an sure Ir. Scholtens will be willing to test such strains.
Bven if the number of such strsins were & dozen or two br. Scholiens would
certainly not refuse to "type" them. In the worst case, the typing could be
done in my deperiment here.

With kind regards,

Yours sincerely,

(sed.) 4. Felix

Professor Ir. J.L. Dinger,
Instituut voor Tropische Geneeskunde
Rapenburg 33,

Isiden,

Holland.



